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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 070408 

Thursday, August 23,2007 3:45 PM 

Yes, the letter was sent to Adam directly. Sorry for the confusion. 
Beth 

Sent by GoodLink (www.good.com) 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Filings(u>psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Fihngs(iPSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 02:59 PM Easteni Standard Time 
To: Keating, Beth 
Cc: Kiniberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 070408 

Ms. Keating. 

The attached letter is addressed to aty Teitznian. I need to c o n f m  
that your filing below is a "copy" for the Commission Clerk docket file 
and that Mr. Teitzman has received this letter. Thank you for your 
help. 

Dorothy Meiiasco 
FPSC 
Office of Commission Clerk 
550-413-6330 

From: Keating. Beth [mailto:beth.keat!ng(&akerman.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2007 1:28 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 070408 

Attached for filing in Docket KO. 070408-TP. please find a letter to 
Adam Teitznian kom Beth Keating, counsel for Neutral Tandem, withdrawing 
Neutral Tandem's request for expedited proceeding. If you liave any 
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely. 
Beth Keating 

A. Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating~~:akemian.com ~BLOCKED::mailto:be~h.keatijng@>a~eg".coin~ 

(850) 224-9634 

B. Docket No. 070408-TP - Petition of Ncutlal Iandcm. Inc. and Neutral 
Tandem-Florida, L I X  for Resolution of Interconnection Dispute with Level 
3 Cominunicat~ons and Request for Expedited Resolution 

C. On behalf of Seutral Tandem, [nc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida. I.L,C 

812 3 I2 007 



RE: Docket No. 070408 Page 2 of 2 

D. Unopposed Withdrawal o f  Request for Expedited Proceeding - 2 pages 
total 

E. Unopposed Withdrawal of Request for Expedited Proceeding 

........................................................................ 
_----- 
COKFIDENTIALITY NOTE. The infoiination contained in this transmission may 
be privileged and confidential infortnation, and is intended only 
for the use of the individual or entity named abo\ e. If the reader of 
this niessage is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copying o f  this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in 
error. please immediately reply to the sender that you have received 
this conmiuiucation in error and then delete it. Tliaidc you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To coinply u ith V.S. Treasury Department and IRS 
regulations, we are required to advise you that, uiiless expressly 
stated otherwise, any L.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, 
including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or tkritteii 
to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of(i) 
avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or 
(ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 

8/23/2007 
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August 23,2007 

VIA Electronic Nail 

Mr. Adam Teitzman, Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

Docket No, 070408-TP - Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 
for Resolution of Interconnection Dispute with Level 3 Communications and Request for 
Expedited Resolution 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

As discussed in the conference call today with PSC Staff and Level 3, this letter will confirm 
that Neutral Tandem no longer believes it necessary for the Commission to rule on Neutral 
Tandem's Request for Expedited Treatment in accordance with Rule 25-22.0365, F.A.C., and as 
such, hereby withdraws that procedural request. It is our understanding from the call today that 
Level 3 does not oppose withdrawal of the Request for Expedited Treatment. 

(TL134847;l) 



Adam Teitzman 
August 23,2007 
Page 2 

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SENTERFWI' 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

cc: Docket File (electronic filing) 
Gregg Struniberger (via electronic mail) 
Martin McDonnell (via electronic mail) 
Ken Hoffman (via electronic mail) 

{TLl34847;1} 


